YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL



Meeting of the

JOONDALUP SOUTH YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL

Held in the Library Training Room at 4.30 pm on Wednesday 15 March 2000.

City of Joondalup

Office BEARERS

CHAIRPERSON

Natasha Newman

MINUTES SECRETARY

Jeremy Manning

Unconfirmed Minutes of Joondalup South Youth Advisory Committee

ATTENDANCES

Steven Baron Andrew Wallis Rachel Curtis Zachary Dolbel Hayley Brooks Natasha Newman Heidi Delaney Jayne Miller Harwood Robert Ryan Clapp Andrew Logan Manning Jeremy

APOLOGIES

Jared Robb

ACCEPTANCE OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

PREVIOUS MINUTES ACCEPTED BY JAYNE MILLER AND SECONDED BY HEIDI DELANEY.

CARRIED

BUSINESS ARISING

Joondalup Festival

Jeremy Manning asked for volunteers to assist at Joondalup Festival. Steven Baron volunteered to be involved.

Extreme Expo Debrief

A short debrief session was conducted. Results are contained in Attachment 1

National Youth Week

Discussion occurred about the lack of time to organise and promote this event. Event supposed to occur between April 2 – 8 2000 Members suggested that it might be better to postpone the event to a later date and cancel the submission. Moved: Robert Harwood Seconded: Ryan Clapp

Music project

Jeremy Manning outlined the program and mentioned that the advertisement would be in the Wanneroo Times in the near future. The objective of the program is to facilitate the development of popular music in the City. Participants will be given opportunities to practice existing skills and develop new skills in music production. The program is due to start at the beginning of the next school term.

Honoraria

A letter of thanks to the Office of Youth Affairs has been written by Natasha Newman and given to Jeremy Manning to be posted.

• YAC Website

Jeremy Manning will take a photo at the end of meeting. Natasha, Jayne and Ryan will write a paragraph outlining the activities of the Joondalup South Youth Advisory Council. When completed, Jeremy Manning will submit it to the Office of Youth Affairs.

Taxi Concession

Natasha Newman reported that she has written a summary of the Taxi concession idea and has submitted it to the Youth Advisory Council website. The website contains a discussion page, which is designed to provide an opportunity for discussion and feedback on posted topics from other Youth Advisory Councils around the state.

Natasha Newman was informed that notice would be given as to whether the discussion topic had been accepted. This had not been received as yet. A follow up email will be sent.

Youth Survey Development

Discussion focused on the need to develop a youth survey to gauge the leisure needs and the views of young people within the City of Joondalup. Appropriate questions for the survey were discussed and these questions will be collated and developed in a survey by next meeting.

Seniors Project

Jeremy Manning outlined the objectives of the Seniors project and the associated video production that is planned as a part of the project.

Jayne Miller moved a motion to support the objectives of Seniors project and requested that the Youth Advisory Council be kept informed of the progress of the project.

Moved: Jayne Miller

Seconded: Rachel Curtis

CARRIED

NEW BUSINESS

Memorial Proposal

Robert Harwood reported that there are a significant number of young people within the Padbury area who would like to erect a plaque in memory of Adam Quigley who passed away last year. A letter has been received from Lisa Jorge, a year 12 student at Padbury Senior High School, on behalf of the year 12 students and other friends of Adam. There are no details in the letter as to the circumstances surrounding Adam's death. The letter details a proposal to erect the plaque in a park in the area and it is intended that the costs would be covered entirely by their fundraising activities. They are seeking approval from City of Joondalup to place a memorial to Adam Quigley in a local park and would like the Youth Advisory Council to record its support in its minutes.

Please see attached letter (attachment 2) for further information.

Members resolved to support the proposal in principle to place a memorial to Adam Quigley in a local park as outlined in attachment 2 and to further research the appropriate processes to gain approval for this request.

Moved: Stephen Baron

Seconded: Robert Harwood

CARRIED

Stephen Baron asked if it would appropriate to invite Lisa Jorge to the next meeting. Members agreed to invite Lisa Jorge.

Youth Council Week

Jeremy Manning highlighted that Youth Council week is drawing closer and asked if it could be included as an agenda item at next meeting in order that a program can be developed for the week and research of appropriate topics to be presented during the program can begin.

Robert Harwood moved a motion to include the Youth Council Week as an agenda item at the next meeting.

Moved: Robert Harwood

Seconded: Andrew Logan

CARRIED

YAC Member Recruitment

A number of new members are required for both Councils. Jeremy Manning asked for feedback about how to conduct the recruitment drive. It was suggested that a current Youth Advisory Council member should accompany Jeremy Manning when he visits schools. Natasha Newman said she would distribute information at University.

Calendar of meetings

A calendar of all Youth Advisory Council meetings for the remainder of the year has been developed and will be distributed to members with the next set of minutes.

Youth Information Page

Jeremy Manning asked that any information to be included on the Youth Information Page be sent to him a soon as possible.

Road Safety Launch

The following people volunteered to attend the Road Safety launch at SciTech on March 29 2000. The purpose of the event is to launch the new Road Safety campaign. The Minister for Youth, the Minister for Transport and other prominent community members will attend the event.

Robert Harwood Heidi Delaney Andrew Wallis Rachel Curtis Jayne Miller

NEXT MEETING

DateWednesday 19 April 2000Time4.30 pmVenueLibrary training room

MEETING CLOSED 6.15pm

Extreme Expo

Joondalup South Youth Advisory Council

Debrief

Comments	
Extreme Expo	 "Rocked" "Went off like a sock" "Get rid of the Camera dude" "Small Big Day Out"
Security	 Adequate and not imposing Moved everybody away from the skate park after comp Contributed to a fun atmosphere Better lighting required next year
Music program	 "Gyroscope went off" "Team Jedi was a let down" A suggestion was made to play two local bands followed by headline bands then two more local bands Many people complained about the swearing during Xygen performance Find and promote an all female band.
Events	 Consider hiring Nintendo Games Trailer next year Need to run more competitions during the day – not necessarily sport based events Modeling or dance competitions may attract more young women to the event. Possibly invite community groups such as Greenpeace, Friends of the Forest etc to set up stalls at the event.
General Comments	

- Consider staging event at Mullaloo Surf Club with transportable ramps etc and run in conjunction with surf competitions and beach activities.
- "The girls that attended had a great time"